
From: bursar@bryant.edu <bursar@bryant.edu>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 8:48 PM 
To: Tyler Allen <tallen6@bryant.edu> 
Subject: CARES/CRRSSA Award 
 
Congratulations! 
 
Our office has been notified by the Office of Financial Aid that you have been approved for a 
supplemental award through the Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act 
(CRRSAA) in the amount of $3,140. 
 
Your student account reflects a balance in the amount of $0.00. If you choose to do so, you can use the 
CRRSAA award to pay your outstanding balance, if any. Otherwise, the funds can be deposited directly 
into your bank account within a few days. Please visit the link below, as soon as possible, to choose 
which option you prefer: 
 
View Banner Link 
 
If you are choosing to have the funds deposited into your bank account, it will be necessary for you to 
validate the bank account information on the Student Account Center under the refund tab. If you are 
unsure how to do this, please watch this instructional video on how to set up your bank account 
information: View Video  
 
If you choose to pay your outstanding balance with the award and, the funds are in excess of the 
amount due, you will have to verify your bank account information as stated above for the portion that 
you will receive directly. 
 
If you prefer a paper check, please contact the Bursar's Office at bursar@bryant.edu to inform us. Please 
be aware that there might be a processing delay for a check relative to the direct deposit method, since 
the paper check process does take longer.  
 
If you have specific questions, you can contact the Bursar's Office at (401) 232-6030 or, by email, at 
bursar@bryant.edu.  
 

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fssb-prod.bryantec.bryant.edu%2Fssomanager%2Fsaml%2Flogin%3FrelayState%3D%2Fc%2Fauth%2FSSB%3Fpkg%3Dbryfacarestu2.p_main&data=04%7C01%7C%7Ceed28f185be1455a276108d8e9a776e8%7C6c853569e95e43788926ab9501a771a3%7C0%7C0%7C637516252762201669%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIj6t46know0[LjBnow0[LnTcsMimse/Tot46know0[LjBnokr2luMNe83Nj
iI6Id=
iI6Id=aW=ssomanager%2Fsamwamwam y407C6c8>7:W%2Fsamwamwam y4aaotecte%3Frj3pws8yOnm73lh%2FSSB%3Fpkg%3Dbryfacarestu2.p_m3r[Ccarestu2.p_main&data r%2Fsamwampmmwn%7CTWF05n%7CTgO0zvfxz
mp_m3r[CN28Xc_ma&030303030303030uved=0

